
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: August 12, 2025 

To:  Julia Hanson, PE, DOT&PF Project Manager 

From:  Avery Larsen, PE, HDL Project Engineer 

Subject:  Utility Impacts Memorandum 

Abbott Rd Pavement Preservation: New Seward Hwy to Lake Otis Parkway 

0506007/CFHWY01010                                                               

The table below summarizes the potentially impacted utilities within the Abbott Road 

Pavement Preservation: New Seward Hwy to Lake Otis Parkway project limits at the time of the 

Plans-in-Hand (PIH) submittal.  

 

 

 

Station Offset Side Street 
Proposed 

Improvement 

Potentially 

Impacted Utility 

353+45 47 RT Corbin Drive Curb Ramp Underground 

Electric, 

Communication 

365+13 to 

369+23 

LT/RT - Roadway Digout Underground Gas, 

Sanitary Sewer, 

Storm Drain 

383+44 51 LT Toloff Street Curb Ramp Underground Traffic 

386+70 39 LT Elim Street Curb Ramp Underground Traffic 

389+50 to 

393+50 

LT/RT Golovin Street Roadway Digout Underground Gas, 

Sanitary Sewer, 

Storm Drain, Water 
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